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Q1: On the 231 grant Consideration 9, page 35, the Administrative Staff chart only includes the 

Director and Coordinator positions. We have one FT and three PT Assessment Retention 

Specialists. Do we leave them off that table or include them under Coordinator? 

A:   Yes, please include the three part-time Assessment Retention Specialists and other staff under the 

coordinator category. 

Q2: Page 98: Consideration 3 rubric for awarding points. If applicants’ demonstrated skill growth is 

32% for 2022-23 and 41.6% for 2023-24, will they receive a score of 1 = Poor? 

A:    Per the scoring rubric on page 98 of the application if the applicant earned 32% for the 2022-23     

program year and 41.6 for the 2023-24 program year the   scores would be average for one score. MSGs 

less than 34% percent will earn a (1) and MSGs between 34.8-43.2% will earn a (2). The average score 

for this question with the presented data would be 1.5 points. 

Q3: Clarifying that pg 23, CCR Assurance #12: Federal funds allocated to incarcerated and/or 

institutionalized students do not exceed 20% of the total Federal authorization means: 

231 federal allocation + 100% State Match funds / .20 = allowable amount 

A:   Yes, this calculation is correct. Remember, the 20% allocation is only for the 231 AEFLA grant. The 

225 Corrections Education grant does not have a matching component; therefore, the 20% threshold 

would not apply for that funding stream.   

Q4: Can we stick to using common acronyms like MSG, IET, EFL, ELA, ABE/ASE, etc., or do we need to 

assume readers may need these spelled out? 

A: Yes, you may use common adult education acronyms.  The grant readers will be other Title II 

professionals from out of state who will be familiar with this terminology.   

 

Q5: On p. 14, it states: "When completing your Title II RFP application, leveraging data from 

data.census.gov, NCCCS Dashboards, Power BI, and ADVANSYS can enhance your proposal with 

relevant and credible information." Is there a particular way that we should cite information from 

Power BI in the application? It seems like "Power BI" would be a little too general for an external 

reader. 

A:   Power BI is sufficient. 
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Q6: Looking at the Q&A, question 28 is talking about MSGs 3, 4, 5, secondary diploma, and transition 

to postsecondary. It states that the number enrolled for all three sections will be denoted by “1” 

in the image. However, “1” in the image is Total POPs with MSGs….. Should we not include the 

Total POPs instead? Was this an error? 

A:   This is not an error. We are looking at the total number of POPs with MSGs as the denominator and 

then the numerator is the number earning that MSG type. This then creates the percentage of MSGs 

earned through the completion of each MSG type requested. 
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Q7:  Questions 22 & 23 contradict one another. You say we are to use the "percentage of POPs with 
measurable skills gain (all POPs), but that percentage is not supposed to reflect our overall MSG 
Rate. 

A:   For the EFL rows, you are using the rows on Table 4 out of Power BI for each of the requested 

program years. That section asks for the number of POPs who started in each NRS level (number 

enrolled, which is your denominator), the number who made an EFL gain (# completing level, which is 

your numerator), calculate this to then get the percentage per level.  

To calculate MSGs 3-5, secondary diploma, and transition to postsecondary, use the "MSG overview" tab 
in Power BI for the requested program years.  

 
Q8: Are we supposed to calculate our own percentage of EFL only gains, or include the actual 

MSG percentage listed on table 4? 
A:   For the EFL rows, you are using the rows on Table 4 out of Power BI for each of the requested 

program years. That section asks for the number of POPs who started in each NRS level (number 

enrolled, which is your denominator), the number who made an EFL gain (# completing level, which is 

your numerator), calculate this to then get the percentage per level.   

 

Q9: I am working on Consideration 3 and I notice 2 differences in the question and the rubric.   
  

• The question mentions we need data for 2021-22 and the rubric does not include it at 
all.  The program years 2021-22, 2022-23, and 2023-24 are referenced because the purpose of 
this question is to have applicants critically assess and evaluate the effectiveness of their 
program over the past three program years. 

 
• The rubric mentions recruiting and the questions does not. 
• The question states the following: "Describe how the provider will use highly qualified 

instructors, effective teaching strategies, assessments, and support services to achieve 
learning gains." Student recruitment directly aligns with Student Support Services (SSS). The 
applicant should adhere to the rubric.  



2025-2029 Title II AEFLA Grant Application Questions 
Question period: January 27 – January 31, 2025 

College and Career Readiness | February 4, 2025 

 

 

 

Please send additional questions and inquiries concerning the NC Title II AEFLA Grant process to: 

WIOATitleIIQuestions@nccommunitycolleges.edu 

In case you missed it live; the recording of the Bidders’ Conference can be found here: 

https://youtu.be/MT2kbifiyh8 
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